Center for Judicial Accountabilitz, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 5:02 PM

To: ‘Robin Marilla'

Subject: Follow-Up: Foil Response -- Legislative Commission on Government Administration
Attachments: State - Local Relations.pdf

As discussed, consistent with my December 7, 2017 FOIL/records request, kindly furnish records establishing: (1) who
appointed Assemblyman Thomas Abinanti to the Legislative Commission on Government Administration on January 3,
2017; and(2) his appointment as chair.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

www.judgewatch.org

From: Robin Marilla [mailto:marillar@nyassembly.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 5:02 PM

To: elena@judgewatch.org

Subject: Foil Response

Please see attached.

Robin Marilla

Records Access Officer

NYS Assembly Public Information Office
Legislative Office Building, 202

Albany, NY 12248

518-455-4218



